
Mr. Declan Russell
Regulatory Compliance Specialist
TransCanada PipeLines Limited
450 — 1st Street SW
Calgary, AB T2P 5H1
Facsimile 403-920-2319

Dear Mr. Russell:

Nova Gas Transmission Ltd. (NGTL)
Erratum to Cover Letter for Order SG-N081-OO1-2014

It has come to the National Energy Board’s (Board) attention that the cover letter issued with
Order SG-N081-001-2014 (Order) contains an error.

The first full paragraph on page 2 of the letter contains a sentence which states as follows:

The attached Safety Order directs TransCanada to operate the affected pipelines in the
NGTL system at 20% of the 90 day highest pressure prior to the date of this Order.

Consistent with Condition 1 of the Order, this sentence should instead state as follows:

The attached Safety Order directs TransCanada to reduce the affectedpipelines in the
NGTL system by 20% of the 90 day highest pressure from the date of the Order.

The Board apologizes for any inconvenience this may have caused, and this correction will be
posted with the Order on the Board’s website.

Yours truly,
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Monsieur Declan Russell
Président et chef de la direction
TransCanada Pipelines Limited
450, Premiere Rue S.-O.
Calgary (Alberta) T2P 5H1
Télécopieur: 403-920-2319

National Energy
Board

NOVA Gas Transmission Ltd. (NGTL)
Erreur dans Ia lettre accompagnant le décret SG-N081-OO1-2014

Monsieur,

Ii a été porte a l’attention de 1’Office national de l’énergie (l’Office) qu’une erreur s’est glissée
dans la lettre accompagnant le décret SG-N081-001-2014 (le décret).

La premiere phrase du deuxième paragraphe de Ia page 2 du texte francais se lit comme suit:

Le décret ci-joint ordonne a TransCanada d ‘exploiter les gazoducs concernesfaisant
partie dii réseau de NGTL a 20 % de la pression la plus élevée des 90 fours précédant la
date du décret.

Pour être figele a la condition 1 du décret, la phrase aurait plutôt dii se lire ainsi:

Le décret ci-joint ordonne a TransCanada de réduire la pression des gazoducs concernés
faisantpartie du réseau de NGTL de 20 % par rapport a la pression Ia plus élevée des
90joursprécédant Ia date du décret.

L’Office s’excuse de tout inconvenient que cela aurait Pu causer. Cette modification sera
affichée avec le décret dans son site Web.

Veuillez agréer, Monsieur, mes salutations distinguées.

La secrétaire de l’Office,
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Calgary (Alberta) T2P 0X8
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